

AD HOC FACILITIES ACCESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Approved by Committee August 6, 2019

Tuesday, July 2, 2019 2:30pm -4:00pm Las Campanas – Agave Room

Present: Sandra Thornton (Chair), Sandy Rockowitz, Suzan Curtin, Daniel Freeman (Staff Liaison)

Absent: Gail Ault, Ed Knopp

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Sandra Thornton called the meeting to order at 2:35pm. The next meeting will be August 6, 2019 at 2:30pm.

ADOPT AGENDA: Motion - Passed, unanimous

ADOPT MINUTES: Motion - Passed, unanimous

Old Business; Reviewed Center summaries for Main and Satellite Centers.

New Business: Discussed format of final report. Introduction will include construction dates for Main Centers and Satellite Centers (Dan will get this information for the Committee). It will also include definitions/explanations of the main issues we found at the Centers. Next section of the report will be a comparison table, created by Sandy, of all the Centers showing whether Parking, Lighting, Ramps, Signage, Auto Door Openers, Restroom Door Handles, Restrooms, or Other are issues or non-issues for each of the Centers. The next section will be the Evaluation Summaries for each of the Main and Satellite Centers identifying issues and possible solutions.

New Committee to begin researching how to gather information from GVR members via a short survey will be discussed at the next Committee meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 4:00pm.